From:

To:

CC:

Sent: 4/1/2021 1:16:41 PM -
Subject: RE: Wrong Reporting Year

The MPP request was submitted today to push out to 2022, | did not push out earlier was hoping the DSDD
started end of last year would not push this project out to 2022.

_ 2021 CWSP-STANISLAUS 1702-LR18048&4905-PH 1.1

Thank you,

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

From |

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 8:46 AM

Subject: Wrong Reporting Year

Team,

Below are projects that you have forecasted for 2022 but still show a reporting year that doesn’t match. Please
check in on these to see why they aren’t updated and when they will be.

Thank you,
Order Job Owner Name Project Order Description
Reporting
Year

2021 CWSP-STANISLAUS 1702-LR1804&4905-PH 1.1
2021 SH - UPPER LAKE 1101 CB

2021 CWSP - KONOCTI 1102 LR 965078 PH1

2021 CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1102 -LR 302610 PH 1.1
2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H16-LR48212 PH2.1
2021 CWSP - KONOCTI 1102 LR 965078 PH2

2021 CWSP - KONOCTI 1102 LR 965078 PH3

2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H16-LR48212 PH1.5
2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H16-LR48212 PH1.6
2021 CWSP - POTTER VALLEY PH 110564118 PH 1.2
2021 CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1103 LR 830 PH 1.1
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2021 CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1103 - LR 830 PH2.1
2021 CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1103 LR 830 PH 1.6
2021 CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1103 - LR 830 PH2.2
2021 ECOP - LAS GALLINAS A 1105 - H01-LR99904
2021 ECOP - LAS GALLINAS A 1105 PH 2
2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H16-LR48212 PH2.2
2021 CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1102 -LR 302610 PH 1.2
2021 CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1102 -LR 302610 PH 1.3
2021 CWSP - MIDDLETOVWWN 1102 -LR 302610 PH 1.4
2021 CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1102 -LR 302610 PH 1.5
2021 CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1102 -LR 302610 PH 1.6
2021 CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1102 -LR 302610 PH 1.7
2021 CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1103 - LR 830 PH3.2
2021 CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1103 - LR 830 PH3.3
2021 CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1103 - LR 830 PH3.4
2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH2.7
2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH2.8
CWSP-WILDWOOD 1101-LR 1454-TEHAMA CO

2021 PH2

CWSP-WILDWOOD 1101-LR 1454-TEHAMA CO
2021 PH3

CWSP-WILDWOOD 1101-LR 1454-TEHAMA CO
2021 PH4

CWSP - BIG BASIN 1101 - 10296 - PH 1.2
CWSP - BIG BASIN 1101 - 10296 - PH 1.3

2021 CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH1.6
PSPS - SNEATH LANE 1107 - LR 48338

2021 CWSP - KIRKER 2104442850 PH 1.2
CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - 19752 - PH 1.1
CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - 19752 - PH 2.1
CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - 19752 - PH 1.3
CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - 19752 -PHASE 2.3

2021 PSPS - FROGTOWN 1702 - CB

2021 CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 1

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
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